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KINNOULL: named after
Old St. Andrew's C9 ton  Scottishhome of

- Anglican Church

D. Hay and was the name of
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Tawatinaw, “TEN DOLLAR CAMP”:
10 Dollar Camp established 1897, freighters’ camp;
: = now reestablished as a day camp
Vet 2L and picnic park by T.N. Fdn.
Short and Savoy
| (1908) Watershed at MILE 52 crosses
Leclair (1912) continent from the Rockies to
Stoney Creek Eastern Arctic, separates Arctic
(1887) Ocean and Hudson Bay Basins.
Gamborski1’s Marked on the Trail as
Stone Fence Waruk (1912) Gamborski’s Stone Fence.
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NWMP guide, freighter and
McNelly (1912) river boat captain.
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